Delegate's Report

Connecticut AFG Area World Service Committee December 2, 2011

Dear Friends,

Good evening and welcome to the Area World Service Committee. Our goal tonight is to bring back pertinent information to the Al-Anon Family Groups. It is beneficial when the group welcomes the GR report each week. This report is approximately seven to ten minutes providing necessary information concerning Al-Anon world service affairs, area, district, and group matters. This maintains the link between the group, the district, and the Assembly. We are fortunate to have many healthy groups who adhere to our Traditions and Spiritual Principals.

We had a successful Assembly in November and truly appreciate your attendance and participation at the Assembly. I would like to extend a sincere thank you to District 11 and all who supported this Area event. The Assembly is a business meeting where the groups send their Group Representatives to vote on Area business. I also appreciate all the work Lisa G., Chairperson of the 2011 AFG Fall Workshop and the committee for a job well done. We are currently seeking a 2012 AFG Fall Workshop Chairperson. This is a one year commitment and you will be a member with a voice at the Area World Service Committee Meetings. Please contact your District Representative with your Al-Anon resume, which will be forwarded to the Delegate.

Who had the opportunity to attend CSCYPAA XXVI: Young people in AA? The conference was filled with recovery, laughter, and fun. Our Al-Anon/ AA Events Coordinator Sandy S. continues to maintain a cooperative and supportive relationship with AA Area 11. She provided a strong Al-Anon/Alateen program. It was an opportunity to attend, support and participate in the Alateen meetings. Our youngest members are the future of this world wide fellowship. How do your area, district and group support Alateen? At many of our Area events we have an Alateen Bake sale to support Connecticut Alateen Workshop Weekend (CAWW). Our Area Alateen Process Person, Harry N. has been a great addition to the Area world service committee. His assistance to our Alateen Coordinator Bob B. is duly noted. This position assures that all the paperwork is completed and submitted to the World Service Office. Have all the district representatives responded to Harry's letter to review and sign the Alateen certification process form? All Alateen sponsors must be in good standing to be

Sponsors and or AMIAS'S? This allows properly certified Sponsors to work with our Alateens. If you feel the tap on your shoulder to be an Alateen Sponsor, please contact our Area Alateen Coordinator.

In closing, I wish to express my gratitude for all your efforts and commitments to keep our Al-Anon/ Alateen program strong, healthy, and available to our new perspective and current members.

Up Coming Events

- CT AFG Serenity Spiritual Breakfast- January 15, 2012 @ Crowne Plaza, Cromwell CT.
- CT AFG 2012 Convention- "Hand in Hand We Can" on March 30, 31, and April 1, 2012 @ Crowne Plaza, Cromwell CT.
- 2012 World Service Conference April 15-19, Stamford CT. (Love Gifts Appreciated)
- Al-Anon International Convention, July 5-7th 2013, Vancouver, British Columbia

Love in Service,

Rita C., Delegate Panel 51 CT